JAYME MCHONE

PROFILE

Productive and efficient Clinical Quality Assurance professions with 6 years of experience in Utilization Reviews and 8 years of experience as a Licensed Practical Nurse working in various atmospheres. Looking for a company to bring my experience and detail orientation to a new level.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Clinical QA Supervisor

CONTACT

262-258-8051

 Linkedin.com/in/jaymemchone-42b35422b

Jlmoe1231@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Network Medical Review /

ExamWorks

2016-PRESENT

Clinical QA Coordinator: Reviewing medical records and requests from Insurance companies to determine medical necessity based on state regulations and guidelines. Promoted to Clinical QA Supervisor of 2 departments. As Supervisor, I have changed processes to improve production and overall client satisfaction.

Forward Health

2015-2016

Independent Provider working under Forward Health of WI as a Practical Nurse doing in home health.

Beloit Health & Rehabilitation

Center

2014-2015

Worked as an LPN for this long term care facility. Here, I had completed wound care, medication administration, charting (both paper and EMR), treatment administration and assisting with patient assessments. I maintained CPR and AED training as well as additional monthly as well as yearly health and safety trainings.

SKILLS

- Prioritization/Time Mgmt
- Detail-oriented
- Computer proficient
- Effective Communication
- Leadership/Management
- Critical Thinking
- Willingness to learn & grow

EDUCATION

Blackhawk Technical College 2010-2015

Practical Nursing / 3.9 GPA / President List Coursework in Advance A&P, Health Promotions, Health Alterations, Fundamentals of Nursing, Pharmacology and Nursing Skills